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Ref.: Letter dated March 13, 2009

Ing. Guillermo Martinez Carpintero
Comericalizadora de Aceites yDerivados, S.A. de C.V.
AV. Recursos Hidráulicos 224
Can Pablo de las Salinas, C.P. 54935
Tultitlan, Edo. de México

Dear Ing. Guillermo,

We have reviewed the fluid properties and the 35VQ25 test results on HIDRALUB Oil ISO VG32. A
blend of 0.60% wt. HiTEC 523 and 0.010% wt. PC1844 in 42.74% wt. PEMEX 250N and 56.65% wt.
PEMEX 100N API GI base stock.

It is our opinión that HIDRALUB Oil ISO VG32, meets the anti-wear requirements of the hydraulic fluid
recommendations for Eaton Vickers products according to Brochure 03-401-2010.

Sincerely

Thelma Marouj
Lubricant Specialist
Eaton Hydraulic Operation
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Copy to : Earl Daugherty, Anjeeve George

Eaton Corporation
26201 Northwestern Highway
Southfield, Michigan 48076
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